

EMILY MCKENZIE

HAIRDRESSER

INFO

Address 143 Main Ave,
Atlanta, GA, 32222,
United States

Phone 890-555-0401

Email rozenboomchantal@gmail.com

DATE / PLACE OF BIRTH

05/10/1980
Atlanta, GA

DRIVING LICENSE

Full

NATIONALITY

USA

SKILLS

Hairstyling ●●●●○

Customer Service ●●●●●

Time Management ●●●●●

Active Listening ●●●●●

LANGUAGES

English ●●●●●

Spanish ●●●●○

PROFILE

Charismatic and experienced hairdresser with over 9 years of experience working in world-renowned salons. Passionate about staying up to date with the latest trends and industry best practices. Known by peers and supervisors for the ability to connect with clients and turn those relationships into ongoing repeat business.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Hairdresser, Salon Ruggeri

New York

May 2017 - Present

As a Hairdresser at Salon Ruggeri in New York, my responsibilities include:

- Consulting with clients and analyzing their hair, in addition to other physical attributes, to suggest the proper beauty treatments and hair styles
- Preparing client's hair for cutting with a deep shampoo and conditioner
- Utilizing technical expertise to cut, arrange, dye, setting, or curling hair
- Checking the stores inventory and ordering more supplies when stock is running low
- Complying with all health and safety regulations

Hairdresser, The Bird House

New York

Mar 2016 - May 2017

As a Hairdresser at The Bird House in New York, my responsibilities included:

- Planning a client's desired look by studying their facial features
- Consulting client's on their desired look by listening to their personal wants and then making suggestions on how to cater that look to their physical attributes
- Cutting, trimming, and shaping client's hair using top of the line clippers, scissors, trimmers, and razors

EDUCATION

Aveda Institute, Certificate in Cosmetology

New York

Apr 2015 - Apr 2016

Aveda's in-depth, hands on program included courses on hair cutting, color, tecturing, nails, makeup, business development, and retail knowledge.